» MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HTKINA WHAKATUTUKI

File No. DOIA 1718-1861

20 July 2018

Mr Jake Preston
fyi-request8105-00f800ef@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Preston

| Thank you for your email dated 25 June 2018 requesting under the Official Information Act 1982 (the
Act) the following information:

Can you please confirm and provide any emails, notes of telephone conversations, test notes,
working notes, working reports, final reports and invoices relating to any testing MBIE has
conducted or commissioned in regards to the testing of epoxy as a repair method on weak,
boney, and oversized aggregate concrete?

A search of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employments information system did not find the
information you have requested. As such, | am refusing your request under section 18(e) of the Act, as
the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or, cannot be found.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to request a review by the Ombudsman. The relevant
details can be found here: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Yours sincerely

Dave Robson
Manager, Building Performance and Engineering
' Building System Performance




